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The purpose of this amendment is to: provide the responses to the properly submitted vendor questions regarding RFQ# 

                                                             

1) Provide the responses to vendor questions regarding RFQ. No further questions will be answered. 

                                                             

2) Provide the different hazardous waste streams that are currently being generated by the Orlando VAMC. These waste 

streams will increase once the Lake Nona campus is fully operational. The listed amounts are an estimate and the actual 

usage and/or waste stream may change or vary during the contract period. 
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1) REUSABLE SHARPS are not part of this contract, will disposable SHARPS containers be supplied 

by the Vendor or will disposable SHARPS containers be procured under separate VA purchase 

order? 

Government Response: provided by the VA. 

2) In the government response to questions, Government indicates that both the Lake Nona and Lake 

Baldwin campus will need trailers for storage, will roll off containers suffice as a storage vessel for 

waste consolidation? 

Government Response: No 

3) Government indicates “Lake Nona AND Lake Baldwin” however pricing provisions are NOT 

provided for 2 separate campuses, please clarify the Scope of Work places of performance.               

a. Under Regulated Medical Waste sections 6c, government indicated “All sites except Viera 

Outpatient Clinic”, however your CLIN indicates ALL sites, please clarify, does Viera not 

produce RMW, is it under a separate contract?   

Government Response: Viera’s RMW is included in a separate contract. 

4) Please clarify Pick up Locations and services for each location below; Lake Baldwin is not included 

in this list per the RFP:  

Orlando VA Medical Center – Lake Nona Campus 

13800 Veterans Way  

Orlando, FL 32827 

Lake Baldwin Outpatient Clinic 

5201 Raymond St. 

Orlando, FL 32803 

Viera Outpatient Clinic 

2900 Veterans Way 

Melbourne, FL 32940 

 

Daytona Outpatient Clinic – William V. Chappell, Jr. OPC 

551 National Health Care Dr. 



Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

 

Leesburg Community Based Outpatient Clinic 

711 W. Main St.  

Leesburg, FL 34748 

 

Kissimmee Community Based Outpatient Clinic 

2285 N. Central Ave. 

Kissimmee, FL 34741 

 

Orange City Community Based Outpatient Clinic 

2583 South Volusia Ave. STE 300 

Orange City, FL 32763 

 

Clermont Community Based Outpatient Clinic 

805 Oakley Seaver Dr. 

Clermont, FL 34711 

Government Response: The Lake Baldwin OPC address is added above. The exact pick up locations for 

each facility will be indicated upon award to the winning contractor.  

 

5) If trailers are required, “The Contractor shall be fully responsible for the pickup and transport of all 

infectious waste to include both chemotherapy waste and anti-neo plastic wastes.” Which requires 

different disposal methods, will the Government be responsible for packaging and marking this 

waste in Vendor Provided containers at the source?  

Government Response: Yes, the government will be responsible for packaging and marking this 

waste. 

6) Is on-site labor required for the hospital to perform internal RMW, Hazardous Waste 

Consolidation/Inspections or will the VA Staff be consolidating in the supplied 

trailers/compactors/Roll-offs? 

a. If on-site labor is required, will off hour labor be needed?  



b. If on-site labor is required, please provide site’s where they will be needed? Baldwin and 

Nona 

Government Response: On-site labor will be required for Hazardous Waste Piece only at the Lake 

Baldwin and Lake Nona campuses. No off-hour labor is needed.  
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Table 3.10 - Summary Tonnage by Waste Container in Each Quarter  

 

1. Health Care System Trends Over Time 

Figure 1.1 - Total Tons Generated, (V08) (675) Orlando, FL (Complexity 2), Oct 
2014 - Sep 2015 

 

Table 1.1 - Total Tons Generated, (V08) (675) Orlando, FL (Complexity 2), Oct 
2014 - Sep 2015 

Year HW  
(Tons) 

UW  
(Tons) 

TOTAL  
(Tons) 

Oct 2014 - Sep 2015 4.7 5.0 9.7 

Table 1.2 - Total Tons Generated, Grouped by Quarters, (V08) (675) Orlando, 
FL (Complexity 2), Oct 2014 - Sep 2015 

Quarter Oct 2014 - Sep 2015 

1 2.9 

2 2.8 

3 2.0 

4 2.0 

Total 9.7 

Figure 1.2 - Total Tons Generated, Grouped by Quarters, (V08) (675) Orlando, 
FL (Complexity 2) (Bar Chart), Oct 2014 - Sep 2015 

 

Table 1.3 - Individual Material Tonnage by Year, (V08) (675) Orlando, FL 
(Complexity 2), HW, Oct 2014 - Sep 2015 

Materials Oct 2014 - Sep 2015  

(Tons) 
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Hazardous waste 

Oil (other) 0.0 

Paint 0.0 

D001-Alcohol 1.5 

D001-Xylene 0.7 

Formalin 0.9 

D002-Corrosive 0.7 

D003-Reactive 0.0 

Other/General 0.8 

TOTAL TONNAGE 4.7 

Table 1.4 - Individual Material Tonnage by Year, (V08) (675) Orlando, FL 
(Complexity 2), UW, Oct 2014 - Sep 2015 

Materials Oct 2014 - Sep 2015  
(Tons) 

Universal Waste 

Mercury-Containing Lamps 0.1 

Pharmaceutical Waste 4.9 

TOTAL TONNAGE 5.0 

Table 1.5 - Individual Material Tonnage as a Percentage of Total by Year, (V08) 
(675) Orlando, FL (Complexity 2), HW, Oct 2014 - Sep 2015 

Materials Oct 2014 - Sep 2015  

(%) 

Hazardous waste 

Oil (other) 0.5 

Paint 0.3 

D001-Alcohol 31.3 

D001-Xylene 15.1 

Formalin 19.9 

D002-Corrosive 15.3 

D003-Reactive 0.3 

Other/General 17.2 

TOTAL PERCENTAGE 100.0 

Table 1.6 - Individual Material Tonnage as a Percentage of Total by Year, (V08) 
(675) Orlando, FL (Complexity 2), UW, Oct 2014 - Sep 2015 

Materials Oct 2014 - Sep 2015  
(%) 



Universal Waste 

Mercury-Containing Lamps 1.0 

Pharmaceutical Waste 99.0 

TOTAL PERCENTAGE 100.0 

Table 1.7 - Module Tonnage by Source by Year, (V08) (675) Orlando, FL 
(Complexity 2), Oct 2014 - Sep 2015 

Module & Source Oct 2014 - Sep 2015  
(Tons) 

HW - Recycled 0.0 

HW - Disposed 4.7 

UW - Recycled 0.1 

UW - Disposed 4.9 

Total 9.7 

2. Tonnage Transaction 

Table 2.8 - UW Module Tonnages by Name, Sector, and Source, Ordered 
Alphabetically, Oct 2014 - Sep 2015 

Material Name Healthcare Recycled Healthcare Disposed Total 

Mercury-Containing Lamps 0.1 
 

0.1 

Pharmaceutical Waste 
 

4.9 4.9 

Totals 0.1 4.9 5.0 

Table 2.9 - HW Module Tonnages by Name, Sector, and Source, Ordered 
Alphabetically, Oct 2014 - Sep 2015 

Material Name Healthcare Recycled Healthcare Disposed Total 

D001-Alcohol 
 

1.5 1.5 

D001-Xylene 
 

0.7 0.7 

D002-Corrosive 
 

0.7 0.7 

D003-Reactive 
 

0.0 0.0 

Formalin 
 

0.9 0.9 

Oil (other) 0.0 0.0 0.0 

Other/General 
 

0.8 0.8 

Paint 
 

0.0 0.0 

Totals 0.0 4.7 4.7 

3. Waste Container Report 



Table 3.10 - Summary Tonnage by Waste Container in Each Quarter 

Waste Container Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total 

Total 
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